

Hello

I'm Abijah J. Ford

2259 MARION ST.
ROSEVILLE, MN 55113
(651) 468-9313
ford.abijah@outlook.com

Summary

Full-Stack Developer experienced in designing, developing, and managing professional websites. I'm passionate about social change, environmental sustainability, problem-solving, and technology.

Technical Skills

- **Languages:** HTML, CSS, JS, Java, C#, PHP, jQuery, ReactJS, SQL, Ruby, Rails, Python
- **Tools:** VSCode, git, GitHub, Postman, Asana, Slack, Heroku

Education

AUGUST 2017 - JUNE 2020

Century Community College, White Bear Lake - *AS in Computer Science*

AUGUST 2017 - JUNE 2020

Century Community College, White Bear Lake - *AS in Computer Information Systems*

AUGUST 2017 - JUNE 2020

Century Community College, White Bear Lake - *Certificate for Internet Programming*

Experience

NOVEMBER 2021 - FEBRUARY 2022

Software for Good, Minneapolis - *Software Engineer Apprentice*

- Worked closely with fellow engineers in developing server-side ruby scripting applications.
- Database modeling and design.
- Used RSpec to create test-driven development.
- Communicated with the customer to design solutions.
- Used version control tool Git and code storage tool GitHub for added application functionality.

FEBRUARY 2021 - NOVEMBER 2021

Living Word Church, St. Paul - *WordPress Developer*

- Designed the website using WordPress, HTML, CSS, and Javascript.
- Established trusted relationships with the staff members.
- Maintaining, testing, and updating the website as needed.

MAY 2019 - SEPTEMBER 2019

Tech Academy, St. Paul - *Instructor*

- Taught how to modify the game Minecraft using Java to a class of 15+.
- Led tutorials/lectures on topics such as Software Engineering, Civil Engineering, and Hydroponics.